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Catherine Chana (LKK Auto)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 20 July, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); assignments; Admin A
Subject: FW: Our ref : MCT18040871

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 12:14:09 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: Manivel Priyadarshini; Joel Nah Shern Ern; Pooi Chin Han Daniel

Subject: Our ref ; MCT18040871

LOD from TP Ong & Shan for TPPD claim—5% 12 K 777
Please carry out physical inspection.
Please preserve our rights for the same .
Priya —Please obtain CCTV from Insured and TP { Our Insured allege that TP stop for no reason 77?)

Meka
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Pleas || Insured: .. _Co. Reg. No.: - =

Main Claimant: TWINCAR LEASING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201533046C

Vehicle Rag, . 2B/04/2018 19

g SLB3661U Date of Loss: | TR0 1%
Meks ' Policy// ‘

1|l |caim type: TP / MCT18040871 T CaVeEr | 1 oM001S

Vehicle Reg, Policy No.

No. (Insured): | mi—— - [(Clsimant):

P |Excess: |

Repairer:  N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ) [EETSEINE BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT, 201-17/18 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUI
Pl Handling Indla International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Mandled by Priya)]
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN

Attachmenl(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camara? YES
Was thers any audio recorded? ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (CoReg No 160807158,

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844.8305 Email sur@ikkauto com;assignments@ikksuto_ com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: {
Date: :
E
urer India Intemanonal iInsurance Pt Lid Policy Mo
thicle No ; SLB3IBE1U Insured Vehicle No 5k
26042018 MNature of Claim LG
2N & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
SLBIGE1U
el HONDA VEZEL 15(4) Engine No
0S/D42016 (Man, Year 2016) Chassis No
Silver Odometer
itity 1456 ce
siNew Car Price HiA
I {S5) Market Value/New Car Price
F VEH Y
dition Stzening (Serviceable) Yes Foolbrake (Servic
Serviceabls) Yes Engine Modification No Pre-accident Comn
OF TYRES
e 21580 R6 Rear Tyre Size:
oa Habllzad & mm Rear Lefi Side
e Hebilead & mm fear Right Sice

aRems.. kN SRR SV N e bRy B g wea OO
| 0.00 0,00
o 1 e ) . | 5 0 R e G OB
Best Regards,
Mekavathanan
HOD
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 108 Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
.. IN DA
P InTERNATIONAL
Insurance

Blo&ogarona
iy e g p— |

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, vou are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including

6



the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuUto) <Meikwan@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 July, 2018 10:24 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: India ref:MCT18040871/001/MP-Your ref: SRSTP.7159.18 AY(N51)-Accidnet

Involving SHBA0OSE & SLB3661U on 28.04.18 Claimant: M/s Twincar Leasing Pte Ltd

Hi,

Kindly acknowledge.

Thank you.

Dest Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admn

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fux: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Ong & Shan LLC <ongshanlic@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 July, 2018 8:29 AM

To: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iil.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: India ref:MCT18040871/001/MP-Yaur ref: SRSTP.7159.18.AY(N51)-Accidnet Involving SHB4005E &
SLB3661U on 28.04.18 Claimant: M/s Twincar Leasing Pte Ltd

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

Qur client’s vehicle is available for re-inspection schedule as follows:-

On Tth August 2018 [Tuesday)
At 4,00 pm
At N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2
#01-17/18 Kaki Bukit AutoHub
Singapore 4175921
Contact Ms. Emily / Mr. Ang
Tel No. 6842-0051 / B1138483

Kindly let us have the name of the surveyor who will conduct the re-inspection,

Warmest Regards,

CM Chen

M/s Ong & Shan LLC

Block 184 Toa Payoh Central
#02-364 Singapore 310184
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20707 2018 FRI 13:42 FAX mﬂﬂl
(2 s RARS RN RRRRRRTEE]
#é+ FAX TX REPORT *w+
(R e R L R R R R ]
TRANSMISEION OF
J08 BO. 2148
DESTIMATION ADDRESS 962547261
SUBADDRESS
DESTIMATION ID
8T. TIME 20/07 13:41
TX/RX TIME 00’ 20
PGE. 1
RESULT [+] 4
= — —_—  — —
e —
JQ_\ Finase sand ail correspondences io;
GJ VOCATES & SOLICITORS . ?mmmuﬁu.- H:w J
/\ COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS o :r:: L‘pplrm mn'"1 rrm ﬁm Singapore 058157
ax
NOTARIES PUBLIC B _1ru Tuhyu;nnmmm Singapore 310184
> 5 T n ol 5224 984T | Fax 5254 7261
Lowyar  pngghaniiciBamallcom WE DO MOT ACCEPT SERVICE BY FAX

Secratary © Serene Lee

Qur Ref - SRSTP.7159.18 AY (N51)
Your Ref TBA (SHB 4005E)
Date : 18" July 2018

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
84 Cecil Street
#05-00 108 Building

Singapore 049711
Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd . " e BYROST BM.L-—D
383 Sin Ming Drive ——— ~{wWithout enclosures) [+ o
Gas Building
Singapora 575717
20l ¥ wly
Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 3661U & SHB 400SE N 28.04.2018 ALONG AIRPORT
BOULEVARD (T2 AREA TOWARDS TERMINAL 2) @ 1

We refer to the above matter.

We are instructed by M/s Twincar Leasing Pta Ltd to claim damages against your insured in
connection with a road traffic accident on 28.04.2018 along Airport Boulevard involving our




(9 G & SHAN LLc

o Plaase send a)) Comespondences 1o
O 2 Kaliang Avernis #08-04 Singapore 238407
dJ VOCATES & SoLiciTors Tel 6444 7845 | Fax: 8a4q saq
/\ Commissioners FOR OATHS O !r o1 m ;ﬂmn m r:: Singapore 058357
el ax
No TARIES PustLic 184 Toa Payoh Ceniral #02.384 Singapore 310184
Tel 6224 9847 | Fge 6254 7281

mmmrmcmmnv Fa

Our Ref SRSTP 7158 18.AY (N5 1)
Your Ref TBA (SHB 4005E)
Date : 18" July 2018

India internationaj Insurance Pte Ltg -
64 Cecil Street T—
#05-00 108 Building F

| o 1
|

Singapore 04571 1

Attn: Motor Claims Department ML’(( }hq_ora-/'
Comfort Transportation Pte Ltg 8Y.POST DNU—f
e (without enclosures) 2'1 3 '

383 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575717

20 ¥l
Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING sLB 3661U & SHB 4005E QN 28.04.2018 AL NG AIRPORT
BOULEVARD (T2 AREA TOWARDS TERMINAL 2) @1

We refer to the above matter

ONG & SHan LLE
A LIMITED Liagsimy CORPORA TION | Compapsy REGISTRATION MUMBES 20140680680

Tiis oocumenT 15 FOR THE ADDREBSEE (5) ONLY & may CONTAIN CONPIDENTIAL Mmmnan&m.q MAY BE SURECT TO LEGAL
PRIVILEGE. IF vou HAVE RECEIVED THig Iy ERROA, PLEASE CONTACT g IMMEDA TEL Y



v, 'ONG & SHAN LLC PAGE2

Repair costs s 12.195.00)
Loss of Rental i 1.027.20 “//

1
2.
3 Survey fees $ 888.00
4. LTA search fee - 12.84
5 GIA report fees ] 28.00
6. Incidentals g 80.00
7. Costs S 800.00
$§ 1513504
e

A copy of each of the following supporting documents is enclosed:

1) Accident report of SLB 3661U

2) Accident Scene photos

3) Survey report on SLB 3661U, together with original photographs
4) Final repair bill

5) Rental invoice

6) Insurance Certificate & Vehicle Registration Card

7) LTA report & receipt

Our client's repairers had notified your company of the above accident and both pre-repair

Inspection and POST-REPAIR INSPECTION of our client's vehicle were carried out by your
appointed surveyar.

Please note that you should send to us an acknowledgment of receipt of this letter within
fourteen(14) days of your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no altemative
but to commence proceedings against your insured without further notice to youl.

Please note that if you have a counterclaim against our client arising out of the accident, you

are also required to send to us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with
all relevant supporting documents within eight(8) weeks of your receipt of this letter.

Yours iy

ONG & SHAN LLC

encs

ONG & SHaN LLC
A LIMITED LIABILITY CORPORATION | COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER 2014088680

THIS DOCUMENT (S FOR THE ADDAESSEE (B) ONLY & MAY CONTAN CONEIDENTIAL INFORMATION &/0R MAY BE SUBJECT TO LEGAL
PRIVILEGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS |N ERROR, PLEASE CONTACT LS IMMEDIATELY,
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fiesaso repart corfectly the detailn of the acodent to speest up e clalms process.

2. This Form must ba complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorissd Driver

3. Informadion provided must be s (ruthiul and sceurnle as possible. Amy witlul messspress rtstion o withalding of materal facts may silaw meurence companies 1o

repudiate pallcy ability

4. The lssie and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies Is not sn asmissken of pelicy latility on the part of e Insursncs tompanss

5. Any talss reporting may be referred 1o the Poiice for investigation,

8. This repert will be forwardsd by tha Insurars of ihe GIA Reconds Managemaent Ganire ssiblsned by the Ganangd insurance Associstion of Singapore (GlA} for

archiving snd thal coplea of this rapart will, for & fee, be made evallable upon application by Interexted parties

mmwmtlnmﬂhthmmmmhmdﬁhqﬂm repon ol ne cantr and 1o copies of the eacr being mode avadatie
naid

Dats Of Report 30/04/2018 14:35

Date Of Actidant 28/04/2018 19:25

Exact Location Of Accident AIRPORT BLVD (T2 AREA TOWARDS TERMINAL 2)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLB3BB1U
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registared Owner TWINCAR LEASING PTELTD
Co Rag No 201533048C
Emall Address NOEMAIL
Moblle Phone No
Allsrnative Phona No OFFICE-83802233
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HONDA
Model VEZEL-1.5 X CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR (A)
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used st
time of accidant
Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy NO
for rapalr to your vehicle?
I No, Pisase siats actlon lo be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company
Name of insuranca Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flaat Pollcy YES
Policy Number SD17V11839NVPZ/RO2
Cover Note Number
Driver
Name of Driver LAM WENG HWA
NRIC No 584178638
Date Of Birth 04/07/1984
Occupation OUTDOOR
Data Of Driving Pass 31/05/2018
Driving Experiencea 1 YEAR AND 10 MONTHS
Gander MALE
Mablle Number (LOCAL) +65-88598352
Fax Mumbear
Contact Number
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 aof 12



‘ Addrass
Puostcoda
Was driver an amplayea of tha Insursd's Company
If No, Ralationship of the Drivar with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident g
Weather Condltions /
Road Surface f"

Other Information i

In this accident?
in tha accident
Accident?

o hospital by

VWas any body injurad in

Was any injured co
ambulance?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffering accident

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the
If Yes,Please stale which Police Statlon

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accidenl photos available for attachmeant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was thers any audio recorded?

DETAILS

BLK 38A BENDMEER ROAD #14-818
331038

NO

OTHER - HIER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR

DRY H
NO

YES /
ND (-‘Ir
vES /

NO

YES

YES

NG

OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Rogistration Numbar
Veahlcle Make/Model/Colour
Deatalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Drivar
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Poslcode

[nsurance Company Neme
Nature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SHB4005E

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSONM 1

Nama
Approximalte Age

LAM WENG HWaA

Page 2 of 12



Injuries Sustain
: Injured lp-mm:mu in which vehicla?
Were seal belts womn?
Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?
Address BLK 38A BENDEMEER ROAD #14-816
Postcoda 331038

Page 3ol 12
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ANISTANL Appraiser scrvices
Qualified Automobile Accident Damage Appruisers/Loss Adjusters
Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
Tel/Fax: 6886 1106 Mobile: 9007 5234
Email: constant_| :
RCB No, 53138015K

Automobile Inspection Report

To: Twincar Leasing Pte Ltd Date : 11/06/2018
¢/o 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2
#01-18 Kaki Bukit Autohub Reference No  : CAS/18-06/031

Singapore 417921

General Information

Registration No, : SLB3661U
Accident Date © 28/04/2018

of Da Y

Colour :  Silver Make & Model * Honda Vezel 1. 5X CVT
Engine Capacity - 149 cc Pre-Accident Condition  :  Good

Mileage (KM) . 175762 Engine No. : L15B4033087

Chassis No, . RUI1113082 Steering ¢ In Order

Registration Date :  05/04/2016 Brake ¢ In Order

Size Make Balance
RHFront Tyre  215/60R16 HABILEAD 90%
L/H Front Tyre 215/60R16 HABILEAD 20%
R/H Rear Tyre 215/60R16 HABILEAD 90%
1/H Rear Tyre 215/60R16 HABILEAD 90%

Repairer N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #01-18 Kaki Bukit Autohub, Singapore 417921

Repairer's Estimate  : $15,623.00
Revised Amount : $11.400.00
Less Excess ‘e

Nett Total : $11,400.00

(A) Survey was done on 03/05/2018

(B) Re-survey was done on 04/05/2018

(C) Re-survey afier repair was done on 08/05/2018

(D) The survey was conducted entirely on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis.
(E) We have NOT given any mstruction to authorize the repair of the vehicle.

HBTE'I'h:miud:dimumm&&mammﬁmﬂmm”ﬁmmwmmmmﬂmqjﬂy
notified the company within 7 (seven) days from the date hereof Otherwise, the revised amount shall be desm to be valid
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Constant Appraiser Services
Vehicle No : SLB 3661U

Our ref : CAS/18-06/031

Page 2

SNo | Quy Descriptions m wm g}_ m}
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
1 ipc | Rear bumper Dented/Deformed 863.50 863.50
2 Ipc | Rear bumper lower cover Deformed 190.00 190.00
3 2pes | Rear bumper reflector L/R @ $151.10 Mounting Broken 302.20 302.20
4 2pes | Rear bumper side L/R @ $195.00 Deformed 390.00 390.00
5 2pcs | Rear bumper side retainer L/R @ $23,00 | Necessary 46,00 46.00
o lpc | Rearend panel Dented/Warped 7010 |y 7590 T
7 Ipc | Rear end panel buzzle sensor Damaged 85.60 85.60
B Ipc | Rear end panel inner top gamish Deformed 9230 9230
9 Ipc | Rear exhanst gasket Necessary $6.50 i 5650 [
10 2pes | Rear exhaust rubber mounting @ $16.50 | Distorted 33.00 Y 3300 |~/
1 Ipc | Rear exhsust silencer box Dented/Bent 850.10 | /85010 J
12 2pes | Rear fender arch gamish L/R @ $21220 | Mounting Broken 424.40 424,40
13 2pes | Rear fender mudflap /R @ $112.60 Servicesble 22520 :
14 Ipc | Rear floor sponge tray Serviceable 225.00 -
15 2pes | Rear number plate lamp L/R @ $32.80 Serviceable 65.60
16 Ipc | Rear tmilgate Dented/Warped 1,287,10 1,287.10
17 Ipc | Rear tilgate ‘vezel' emblem Necessary 58.50 58.50
18 2pes | Rear tailgate damper L/R @ $180.00 * Bent/Jammed 36000 | (3600 |/
19 2pes | Rear tailgate hinges L/R @ $50.00 Repair 100,00 :
20 Ipc | Rear tailgate inner pull garnish Serviceable 35.60 .
21 Ipc | Reur tailgate inner tnm gamish Deformed 14420 144.20
22 Ipc | Rear tailgate mechanism lock Bent/Jammed 180.60 180.60
23 Ipc | Rear tailgate opener button sensor Damaged 85.00 85.00
24 Ipc | Rear tailgate outer garnish Mounting Broken 23870 | X z}aﬂ’u NP
25 Ipc | Rear tailgate outer gamnish 'H' logo emblem | Necessary 22.00 22.00
26 2pes Rﬁgﬁg';mmmmhu Basker | \ocessay 34.60 34.60
27 2pcs | Rear wilgate reflector L/R @ $32620 + | Mounting Broken 65240 | )/ 65340 o
28 2pcs | g mgate rubber guide stopper R @ | yoceggary 37.00 ';,;f 37400 VNW
29 Ipc | Rear tilgate weather strip Distorted 135.00 135.00
30 | 2pes ?:;f;gs'" windsonsen gless ioner 080 @ | Noresanry 240,00 240,00
31 2pcs | g ailgae windscreen glass moulding @ | Nocessary 135.80 135.80




Constant Appraiser Services
Vehicle No : SLB 36610

Our ref : CAS/18-06/031

SNo | Qy Descriptions Pasy pi wﬁ E} Amil
PARTS REPLACEMENT — LIST ITEMS
(CONT'D)
32 | 2pes | Rew wmillamp L/R @ $577.50 Cracked/Broken 115500 | Xiss00 /Y
9,510.00 8,858.60 | /| (5.
Less 20% (1.902.00) | (1,770.72)
Sub total 7,608.00 7,086.88
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL g 2 7 ‘; ¥ f‘ L
1 Iset | Rear bumper clips - set Necessary 50.00 s000 | 7
2 Iset | Rear bumper lower cover clips - set Necessary 30.00 3000 | 7
3 Ipc | Rear bumper lower spoiler = Dented/Deformed 600.00 60060 |4 oc
4 Ipc | Rear bumper lower spoiler moulding Grazed 200.00 20000 |[oc
5 Ipc | Rear bumper reflector chrome moulding | Grazed 250.00 25000 |10 o
6 Iset | Rear bumper reverse sensor - set Damaged 350,00 25000 | 7.,
7 Ipc | Rear bumper scuff plste moulding Dented/Warped 500.00 s0000 | 10,
8 ipc | Rear end panel inner top gamish chrome. | o yBuckled 400.00 40006 | 100
9 Iset | Rear end panel inner top gamnish clips - set | Necessary 30,00 3000 |
10 | 2eets [ SoacConderarch gamish clips LR -6t @ | pyorppgyyy 80,00 8000 | -
1 2pcs :‘;; K”:"{g epholstery trim gamish | Nesessary 6000 | ¥ epo |/
12 lpc | Rear number plate Serviceable 25.00 .
13 Ipc | Rear number plate holder Serviceable 50,00 .
14 Iset | Rear tailgate inner trim garnish clips - set Necessary 100.00 199,’6 e
15 Iset | Rear tailgate outer garnish clips - set Necessary 3000 | o 3000 Y
16 Ipc | Rear tailgate reverse camera  + Damaged 800.00 X 40600 -
17 Iset | Rear tailgate spoiler clips - set Necessary 50,00 5000 |
18 Ipc | Rear tailgate windscreen glass sealant Necessary 100.00 m Co
19 2set | Rear taillamp clips L/R — set @ $30.00 Necessary 60.00 X 6000 WA/
Sub total 37300 | 1027688 |7,
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
1 To remove, reinstall clectrical wiring
harness, check lighting, and rewire for
parking sensor 100,00 8000 |Yeo
2 To remove, reinstall tailgate windscreen 300.00 15000 |/

Page 3



Descriptions Assessed Estimate by Revised
i R Candition Waorkshop () | Amount (5)
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES (CONT'D)
3 To remove, reinstall roof top tim
upholstery, cushion seat, trim garnish. trim :
liner carpet. (to FR) 150.00 10000 |12
. To re-spray painting on the rear bootlid, rear
end panel, rear fender (L/R), spare tyre
panal sud sear bumper 180000 | 140000 |/
5 To remove and change exhanst silencer box
with pipe, re-align where necessary
consistent to the accident 180.00 N 1% M
6 To provide labour, workmanship to change
the above damaged bodypants, repair, re-
construct and re-align body structure, body
alignments and damaged consistent to the
oot 1,60000 | 1,20000 |boc
To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and /
7 N 90.00
replaced panel 120.00 nf,
Grand total 1562300 | 1339688 |/'/5¢
Recommended cost of lump sum repair P
(To its pre-accident condition) 400

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding snd our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at a lump sum of $11,400.00 on & contractual basis. Under normal
circumstances, the repair period would be about 6 (Six) working days.

Yours fmthfully,

Constant Appraiser Services

o

Lim Yong Tian (Sebastian)

Licensed Appraiser

Adv. Dip. In Mechanical Engineering (AUS)
MSAAA

Page 4
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" | 4§ F # - i .
.Onsiani APPpraiser services
Qualified milummmﬂﬂm
Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singspore 545040
Tel/Fax: 6886 1106 Mobile: 9007 5234
Email: constant_as@yahoo com.sg
BCB No. 53138015K

OICE
To: Twincar Leasing Pte Lid Date : 11/06/2018
c/o 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2
#01-18 Kaki Bukit Autohub Invoice No  : IV18-06031/CAS
Singapore 417921
Particulars Amount

Fee For Services Rendered In Respect Of

Surveying, Adjusting, and Re-inspection Of
Accident Damaged Vehicle SLB 36611 $888.00

(Inclusive Of Photographs And Transport Charges)
Our reference - CAS/18-06/031

Total $888.00

E &0E

Cheque Should Be Crossed And Made Payment To ‘Constant Appraiser Services'



@N-51 automoTIvE PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#01-17 / #01-18 / Heavy Vehicle #01-08 / Spray Painting #02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No. : +65 6842 0051 Fax No. : +65 6741 0510
E-Muil : sales{@nS | .com sg

Company Reg. No. : 200616038C

GST Registration No. : 2006160380

TWINCAR LEASING PTE LTD
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 #01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921

Contact : 98596362
TAX INVOICE
Date : 23/06/2018
Date in: 30/04/2018
Vehicle Num. : SLB3661U
MakeModel : HONDA VEZEL 1.5X CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD-2016
Chassis/Eng# : RULL113082/11 5B4033087
Accident Dare : 28/04/2018
Clamm Mo ; CLM14534
Reference : APR-53/2018
Policy No. : SDI7VII639VPZ/RO2 (18/10/2018)

Amount S§
LUMPSUM REPAIR BILL 11,400.00
AS PER SURVEYOR REPORT
REF : CAS/18-06/031 DATED 03/05/2018
BY CONSTANT APPRAISER SERVICES
E. & O.E. Sub SS : 11.400.00
AddGST (7% )SS: 798.00
Total Amount S$ : 12,198.00

for N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PIE LTD

*-l ¥
(1 (@) 2] @ hisar,

- e e

. —



TWINCAR LEASING PTE. LTD.

Company & GST Registration Number : 201533046C

2 Knki Bukit Avenue 2 201-17 Kaki Bukit Autohub, Singmpore 417921
Tel: 6744 0510 Fax: 6741 0510 emial: twincar.rental@n5l. com =x

Yvales To TAX INVOICE
LAM WENG HWA Invoice No. CLM 1B0O4
Blk 384 Bendemesr Hoad
S14-818 Date 15/5/2018
Singapore 331038 Terms Cash
No. Days | Description Rate Amaount
| LOSS OF RENTAL FOR SLA3SAIL - ACCIDENT DATED ON 2RA0472018 120,00 960,00
FROM 300472018 TO 08052018 ( § 120 PER. DAY )
YEHICLE NO :SLB3IsGIU
YEHICLE MODEL : HONDA VEZEL 1.5X
MANUFACTURING YEAR : 2016
ENGINE NO L13B4033087
CHASSIS NO : RUL1113082
Tax collected on sales 7.00% 67.20
Subtotal £960.00
TWINCAR LEASING PTE. LTD. A8 e i
Total Amount §1,027.20
N

Authorised Signature

Note : Kindly make payable to * TWINCAR LEASING PTE LTD"
ar by Bunk-in/transfer to UOB Bank A/c No. 310-307-697-8 (Bank Code T37H)

Iftwolce wan cranted on a compltaer and fa valld without the sipnature dnd saal




, 1800-LIBERTY ettty

Insuranc

Emgapore
Tel [85) B33 811 Fx (05) 2224 EO90
Nimbaihe: g feww EBarminaurance oo ey

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RIBKE AND COMPENEATION) ACT (CHAPTER 188)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960
TRANSPORT AGT, 1887 (MALAYSIA)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1858 (MALAYSIA)

R A ﬁ |
Data Of lssua 10-0CT-2017
1.Index Mark and Registration No. of Vehicle: sLB3asa1u
2.Chassis number of Vehicle: RU11113082
3.Name of Policyholder: TWINCAR LEASING PTE LTD
4 Effective date of Commancement of Insurance 19-0CT-2017 00:00 AM
for the purpose of the Act;
5.Date of Expiry of Insurance: 18-0CT-2018 Z3:58 PM

6.Parzons or Classes of Persons
entitied to drive®:
Any parson who is driving on the Policyholder’s order or with thair permission ar to whom the vehicle is hired.

Provided ifrat tha parson difving 1s permifted In sccordancs with ihe losming or other lews or regulatiors o drive the Moior Viehicle or has
bean so parmiited and is not disgualified by order of & Court of Lew or by reascn of any enactnent or regulation in that behalfl from driving M
Metor Yahicls

And provided further (hal the Motor Vahicke is regisiersd under the Road Traffc Act and its registrafion under e Foad Traffic Act has not
bean canceliad ot the ime of the eccidant [oe8 or camags

T.Limitations as to usa™:

A) Ugs for caninge of passangers or gaods In conneciion with the Policyholder's bulness.
B) Usa for socisl, domeatic, pleasura and business purposes of any person fo whom the vahicle s hined.
C) Usa for the carmiage of pessengsns for hire of reveard undes “UiberSrabone® by the person i whom the vehicls (s hired,

8.Policy does not covar:
A) Usa for racing, pace-making, rellability trial or spead-testing.
B) Uea whilst drawing a trallsr axcapt the towing (other than for reward) of any one disabled mechanically propelisd vehicka.

“Limitations rendeted nopamtive by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicies (Third Parmy Risks and Compenanation] Act (Chagier 18%) snd Section &5
of the Road Transport A, 1987 (Maleysia) ars not to be included undat [hess headings.

IV hereby oertlfy thal the Polcy Lo which this Certificate relates bs issusd In accordanca with the provialons of the Motsr Vhilches (Third
Party Riska &nd Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) and FPart [V of the Road Traneport Act, 1887 (Malmysia)

For and on bahalf of
LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Approved Insurers

L%

Althorised Signaturs
Eor Information onby:
COVERAGE : Comprenanshe, Unimited Windscreen, UibsrGraboar Extension
SUM INSURED: MARKET VALUE AT THE TIME OF LOSS
EXCESS: Section | - Singapore S§2000 / Outside Singapore 554000, 5ection | - Singapore $31500 / Outside
Singapors 533000, Windscresn Exoess 55100
FINANCE COMPANY:
PRODUCER NAME: INBURE HOUSE
PLYWPLYWrB-0CT-17 18-0CT-17

S CLT3_T1_TEMPLATER-Ver?
Dt 18, 3917, 754 PM



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Dwmer 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na:

Wehicle to be Exported.
Intende De-registratian Date:
Vehicle Malke:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Ellgitility:

PARF Eligibllity Expliry Date:
PARF Rabate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period[Years)

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contalned herein is correct a3 at 30 Apr 2018

Comparny
A0LEC

SLA3AS1L

e

30 Apr 2018
HONDA

VEZEL 15X CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
Sl ver

2016
L15B4033087
RU11113082
PEOEW (128 bhp)
$19.427.00

05 Apr 2016

05 Apr 2016

0

$9.627.00

Yes
D4 Apr 2026
$7.22000

04 Apr 20246

A - Carup to 1400cc & F7k'W (130bhp)
10

$556,001.00

$44.39600

$51.614.00



Land Transport % Authority

Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore STST0Y
GST Registration No. : M4-DD06525-2
Print Daie/Tims : 30 Apr 2018/ 14:37:38

Racelpt Date/Time : 30 Apr 2018 / 14:37:38

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-180430-001373
Pravious Recsipt No, ©
S/N Hem Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Referance Before Amount After GST
No. GST(s$)  (s§) (%)
Result of Insurance Enguiry - SHB4005E
As al 28 Apr 2018/18:25:00
Insurance Ca INDIA INT'L INS PTE LTD
1 Insurance Enquiry - SHB4005E
Enquiry Fee 7.00 0.48 TAB
201804301437020683102
Sub-Total 7.00 048 T4B
Total Bafore Rounding 7.00 045 TAR
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 745
Paid By
sonoooieotoa 2387 a:::l::'m TAS
Total TAS
Cash Change 0.00
Tendersd Amount 748
Excess Rsfundanin Amount 0.00

THANK YOLU AND HAVE A NICE DAY

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the paymaent service
providar / financlal institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considared void and lats fes

may apply.



Vehicle Hub | Page | o'}

Enqlire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No, SHB400SE As At 28 Apr 2018 / 19:25:00)

Law Firm Search Detalls

Search Reasor: Insurance claim in relation to traffic sccident
Law Firm Case No.: SRSTP.7159.18

Current Owner Detalls

Owner ID Type: Compary

Owner ID: 199303B821R

Owner Name: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD
Registered Address Typez  Private Residential (Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Office Complexes
Registered Block/House No: 383

Registered Street Name:  SINMING DRIVE

Registered Uinit Mo

Registered Bullding Name: GAS BUILDING
Registered Postal Code: 575717
Current Viehicle Detalls

Wehicle Mo SHB400SE
Make Deseription™edel:  HYUNDAI /140 170 CRDI AT ABS AIRBAG 4DR
Insurance Company Name:  INDIA INT'LINS PTELTD

hitps:/fvrl.lta.gov.sg/ta/vrl/action/lawFirmDetail ZFUNCTION _ID=FI1801071ET 17-Jul-18



Page | of 1

Ong James has successfully logged out.
Your last login date and time was 17 Jul 2018, 12:34:23.
Toreturn to ONEMOTORING, please click here
For security reasons, please CLEAR YOUR CACHE after each session.

Session Transaction History
Asset Owner Trarsaction Amount

S/Mol: AssetType AssetID [} Transactlon Type (5%) Log Drate/Time

1 Vehicle SBL1750A - 1B.19 Enquire Veh Owner 7.49 17 Jul 2018/
Info (Others) by Law Firm 12:43:11

2 Vehicle GBF2141H - 1B8.19 Enquire Veh Owner 7.49 17 Jul 2018/
Info (Others) by Law Firm 12:42:00

3 Vehicle SHB4005E - 1B.19 Enguire Veh Owner 749 17 Jul 2018/
Info (Others) by Law Firm 12:40:39

4 Vehicle SJK6BSIR - 1B.19 Enquire Veh Owner 7.49 17 Jul 2018/
Info (Others) by Law Firm 12:39:19

https://vrl.lta gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/hubCurrent TransactionLogs?FUNCTION _ID=F1801001 ET&dispa... 17-Jul-18



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL: G258 3561 FAX: B258 4315
Reg No: 18860T188R GST Reg. No. 19-B607188-R

Affiliated 1o Federation internationals Des Experts En Automobile

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL Ref CS53/11118008119/Gibe2-1
$05.02 108 BUILDING SINGAPORE 049741 Opn: (20N Imlmlmlml
Code: (2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SHE 4005E Veh. Inspected SLB 3661V
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MCT18040671 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From FRIYA Assign Date 20/07/2018
-t Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAVEZEL c.C 1406
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. RU11113082 Colour SILVER
Odometer 181663 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R15 HABILEAD 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/80R15 HABILEAD & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |21580R15 HABILEAD B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/E0R1S HABILEAD & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.
5 Ganeral liformation
Accident Date  28/04/2018 [Inspection Date 07/08/2018
Survey held at N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHLUB
SINGAPORE 417821
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair ] N It

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLB 3661U

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408633
TEL 8256 3581 FAX: A256 4315
Reg. No: 18980T168R GST Reg No. 18-86071088-R

Page No:1of 3

Qty Description of Parts
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER REPLACED
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER REPLACED
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L/R @$151.10 REPLACED
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE LR @$195.00 REPLACED
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R @$23.00 REPLACED
1|REAR END PANEL REPAIRED SEE
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL BUZZLE SENSOR REPLACED
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH REPLACED
1|REAR EXHAUST GASKET NOT NECESSARY
2|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING @$16 50 NOT NECESSARY
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX NOT NECESSARY
2|REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH LR @8212.20 REPLACED
2|REAR FENDER MUDFLAP LIR @$112.60 SERVICEABLE
1|REAR FLOOR SPONGE TRAY SERVICEABLE
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP LR @$32 80 SERVICEABLE
1|REAR TAILGATE REPLACED
1|REAR TAILGATE 'VEZEL EMBLEM REPLACED
2|REAR TAILGATE DAMPER L/R @$180.00 NOT NECESSARY
2|REAR TAILGATE HINGES LR @$50.00 REPAIRED SEE
LABOUR
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER PULL GARNISH SERVICEABLE
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM GARNISH REPLACED
1|REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK REPLACED
1|REAR TAIILGATE OPENER BUTTON SENSOR REPLACED
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH 'H LOGO EMBLEM  |REPLACED
2|REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR BACK RUBBER GASKET  |REPLACED

P = P R

LR @517.20
REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR L/R @5326.20

REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP

i&%$120.00

i@s67.80

REAR TAILGATE RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER L/R @$18.50

REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SEAL

REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
REPLACED
REPLACED

REPLACED
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B863.50
190.00
302 20
300.00

48.00
758.10

B5.60
9230
56.50
33.00
850.10
424 40
22520
22500
B5.60
1.287.10
5850
360.00
100.00

35.80
14420
180.60

85.00
23870

2200

3480

652 40

37.00
135.00
240,00

135.80

8683.50
180.00
30220
380.00

1.28710
58.50

14420
180.60

135.00
240.00

135.80
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Qty Description of Parts |  cendition | o
2|REAR TAILLAMP /'R ﬂ!&?‘a’ 50 NOT MECESSARY 1,155.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,802 00 -8943.36
7.608.00 377344
|SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) REPLACED 50.00 50.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER CLIPS (SN) REPLACED 30.00 30.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER (SN) REPLACED 600.00 300.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER MOULDING (SN) REPLACED 200.00 100.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR CHROME MOULDING (SN) |REPLACED 250.00 150.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) REPLACED 350,00 200.00
1|REAR BUMPER SCUFF PLATE MOULDING (SN) REPLACED 500.00 150.00
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CHROME REPLACED 400,00 100.00
MOULDING (SN)
1|SET REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) |REPLACED 30.00 30.00
2 EEE';I':IS REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH CLIPS L/R @$40.00 REPLACED 80.00 B0.0O0
Z2|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 60,00
CLIPS L/R @3530.00 (SN)
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN} SERVICEABLE 2500
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) SERVICEABLE 50.00
1|SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM GARNISH CLIPS (SN) |REPLACED 100,00 4000
1|SET REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE REVERSE CAMERA [SN) NOT NECESSARY 800.00
1|SET REAR TAILGATE SPOILER CLIPS (SN) REPLACED 50.00 50.00
1|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN) REPLACED 100.00 50.00
2|SET REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS L/R @%30.00 (SN) MNOT NECESSARY B0.00 -
3,765.00 1,330.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 100,00 30.00
HARMNESS, CHECK LIGHTING, AND REWIRE FOR
PARKING SENSOR,
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL TAILGATE WINDSCREEN 300.00 100.00
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM 150.00 &0.00
UPHOLSTERY. CUSHION SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM
LINER CARPET (TO FR)
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REAR BOQTLID, REAR 1.800.00 600.00

END PANEL, REAR FENDER (L/R), SPARE TYRE PANEL
AND REAR BUMPER
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TO REMOVE AND CHANGE EXHAUST SILENCER BOX  |NOT NECESSARY 18000 .

WITH PIPE, RE-ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT

TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 1.600.00 600,00
ABCOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END
PANEL AND REAR TAILGATE HINGES LIR

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND 120.00 &0.00
REPLACED PANEL.

4,250.00 1.450.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,623.00 6,553.44
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,200.0
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION). 7] (o = T A |l L] e e
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MSCLARER OF LISBILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Meport i made solely for the uss snd benefil of ihe Client nemed on the front page of this Beport.




